Solicitation Number: PA6-003 / PA7-006 - Program Assistant Support for Product Innovation Division (Code 362) 
Amendment Number 0001:  The purpose of this amendment is to correct paragraph 4. of Section II ., and provide answers to the questions received regarding this solicitation.

In Section II, paragraph 4. entitled “Level of Effort” is corrected to read as follows:

4. Level of Effort:   It is estimated that the base year support will entail approximately 3 person years.  The level of effort may expand, as necessary, to support future expansions of CTO activities.  The total estimated level of performance for this Statement of Work is 3 person years for the base and 12 person years for the option years, for a total of 15 person years.

Note:  The Government anticipates on hiring a total of three personnel (a total of 3 work years) for this requirement; two individuals for Task 1 and one individual for Task 2.  However, if it is in the best interest of the Government, the actual number of personnel hired and task awards will be altered accordingly.

Question:  
Can we bid on both Areas of the Statement of Work (SOW) even if our contract 


only falls under one Area.

Answer:     
Offerors should only submit proposals in the Areas for which they have a 



contract.

Question:
One section of the solicitation requests costs and LOE by “personnel” while 


another section references “labor category”.  Please provide clarification.

Answer:
It is acceptable for the offeror to estimate costs in either way.

Question:
There is inconsistency in wording between person years then personnel.  Does the 

government anticipate hiring three government personnel for this requirement or 


does this mean it is expected 3 presentors shall be contracted for this effort?

Answer:
The government anticipates hiring the best three individuals full-time for a year 


with options to renew, from whatever vendor or vendors offer them, but wants to 


maintain the flexibility to hire the best mix of vendors and personnel from the 


offers made.  For instance, if only one good individual is offered, we’ll likely hire 


only him\her; 
if the best 3 people come from three different vendors, we’ll 


contract with all 3 to get them; if a pre-existing team of good individuals is 


offered, but we can’t afford it full-time, we may offer to hire at part-time to the 


limits of our budget.

Question:
Are full resumes to be part of the briefing or can they simply be attached as 


additional documentation?

Answer:
Resumes should be presented at the briefing.

Question:
What cost proposal information is required for the briefing?  Is a one view graph 


summary with a detailed hard copy acceptable?

Answer:
A summary chart with back-up details is fine.

Question:
Do the consultants and subcontractors have to be present?  Some of our 



subcontractors and consultants live on the west coast and are available to use on-


site on an as needed basis.

Answer:
Consultants and subcontractors are not required to be present.  The purpose of the 


contract is to provide on-site support, so the presence of as many key personnel as 

possible will strengthen the offeror’s presentation.

